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DATE: March 17, 2015
TO: Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk

FROM: Suzanne S. Brownless, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel %
Stephen Garl, Division of Economics ﬁj)

RE: Docket No. 150070-EI - Complaint of Marycarla Leon Acevedo against Florida

Power & Light Company regarding backbilling for alleged meter tampering
(Complaint No. 1165643E - Norma Rodriguez).

Please file the attached March 12, 2015 letter from Marycarla Leon Acevedo requesting

that her request for an evidentiary hearing be withdrawn and the docket closed in the above-
styled case.

At this time there are no pending issues in this docket that need to be addressed.
Therefore, pursuant ection 2.07(C)(2) Administrative Procedures Manual, staff
requests that this decket be administratively closed. )

/,/

Should you have any questions or need any further information regarding this matter,
please contact Suzanne Brownless at 413-6218.
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NOTICE OF WITHDRAWAL

Re: Docket No 150070-El - Complaint of Marycarla Leon Acevedo against Florida
Power & Light Company regarding backbilling for alleged meter tampering (Complaint
No. 1165643E-Norma Rodriguez); and requesting formal hearing.

[, Marycarla Leon Acevedo hereby give notice that | withdraw my request for hearing
filed on March 2nd, 2015, on behalf of Norma Rodriguez, and request that the docket be
closed with no further action by the Commission.

Méqf_ rla Leon Acevedo " Date

N | MAR 17 2018






